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08 October 2024

Re: Waste licence application, reference no. W0310-01.

Dear Mr. Lawler,

| refer to your letter dated the 13 August 2024 in which you seek to ascertain the status of your waste
licence application, reference number W0310-01, which was submitted to the Agency on 22 October
2021.

The Agency notes the factors of concern highlighted regarding the application and the impact outlined
by you in relation to the duration of the application assessment. In relation to the prioritisation of
applications, please be advised that the Agency operates a prioritisation scoring system, details of which
are available at the following link: Licensing & Permitting: Industrial Publications | Environmental
Protection Agency (epa.ie). The prioritisation system enables the Agency to allocate available resources
on a systematic basis. However, our current resources don’t meet the assessment needs for all
applications on-hand. Scheduled applications for 2024 are available at the following link: Scheduled-
Applications-Jan---Dec-2024.pdf (epa.ie)

The Agency acknowledges the importance of the application and can advise that the application is a
priority site for completion in 2025. We are currently not in a position to confirm a completion
timeframe and advise that additional information may be required in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Warren Phelan

Programme Manager

Circular Economy & Waste Authorisations Team
Circular Economy Programme



